
TO:    Chair and Directors, Cariboo Regional District Board

FROM:    Virgil Hoefels, Chief Building Official

RE:    Building Permit Statistics - Cariboo Regional District Building Inspection Area

MONTH OF DECEMBER 2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022

Total Building Permit Inspections 22 24 45 31 104 69 171 124

Footings 2 1 1 0 1 0 4 1

Foundation 1 0 0 0 1 0 2 0

Pre-Backfill 0 1 0 0 2 2 2 3

Framing 3 1 4 3 26 8 33 12

Rough-In for Radon 1 0 0 0 1 1 2 1

Plumbing 0 0 2 1 10 5 12 6

Insulation 2 1 4 2 17 10 23 13

Woodstoves, Chimneys, etc. 0 0 6 0 6 3 12 3

Final Inspection 7 11 11 14 23 19 41 44

Miscellaneous/Other 1 1 7 4 5 10 13 15

Files Closed 5 8 10 7 13 11 28 26

YEAR TO DATE:

Total Building Permit Inspections 574 517 538 566 1828 1633 2940 2716

Footings 62 51 41 44 159 143 262 238

Foundation 40 44 34 35 154 161 228 240

Pre-Backfill 21 21 14 17 83 102 118 140

Framing 84 57 62 52 260 185 406 294

Rough-In for Radon 29 22 16 16 80 104 125 142

Plumbing 38 36 25 37 165 129 228 202

Insulation 60 45 43 47 184 175 287 267

Woodstoves, Chimneys, etc. 4 6 10 3 61 32 75 41

Final Inspection 130 133 143 160 401 333 674 626

Miscellaneous/Other 22 22 56 58 86 94 164 174

Files Closed 84 80 95 97 196 175 375 352
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